NORTHEAST CORNER LOT 5—INDIAN RESERVE ON NORTH LINE OF THE NORTHEAST

1/4 OF SECTION 32, TOWNSHIP 17 SOUTH, RANGE 11 EAST

1)

2)

6)

ON PAGE 318 OF THE GLO ORIGINAL FIELD NOTES IN THE DRAFTING ROOM IN THE

COUNTY ENGINEERS OFFICE IT STATES THAT THEY SET A LIMESTONE 26” X 16”

X 2”7 ON THE EAST BOUNDARY OF THE KANSAS INDIAN RESERVATION ON THE

NORTH LINE OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 32-17-11.

THE GOVERNMENT SURVEY NOTES SHOWS THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION:

1) 17.91 CHAINS WEST TO THE 18” X 11” X 3” LIMESTONE THEY SET FOR THE 1/4
CORNER BETWEEN SECTIONS 29 & 32

2) 57.91 CHAINS WEST TO THE 36” X 12” X 4” LIMESTONE THEY SET FOR THE
CORNER TO SECTIONS 29, 30, 31 & 32

3) 20.50 CHAINS EAST TO THE 24” X 15” X 3” LIMESTONE THEY SET FOR THE
CORNER TO SECTIONS 28, 29, 32 & 33

R. H. EDMISTON, COUNTY SURVEYOR FROM 1884 TO 1887, IN A ROAD SURVEY

RECORDED IN SURVEY BOOK “E” ON PAGE 153 DATED NOVEMBER 26 & 27, 1886

FOR A ROAD IN TOWNSHIP 17-11 FOR A. F. MAXWELL, PRINCIPAL PETITIONER,

SAID THAT HE SET A 4” X 9” X 16” LIMESTONE ON THE INDIAN RESERVE LINE ON

THE SOUTH LINE OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 29-17-11, IN LINE WITH A

HEDGE TO THE NORTH AS LOCATED BY THE AFFIDAVIT OF WILLIAM EVERST AND

T. B. DAVIES, ON THE FIRST ROAD ON THIS ROAD SURVEY.

HIS SURVEY NOTES/DRAWING SHOWS THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION:

1) THIS FIRST ROAD EXTENDS WEST ON THE SECTION LINES TO THE 4” X 10” X
17” LIMESTONE MARKED *“1/4” HE SET FOR THE SOUTH 1/4 CORNER OF SECTION
29-17-11, BY THE AFFIDAVITS OF S. M. DILL, CHARLES DRAKE, AND T. B. DAVIS,
THEN EXTENDS NORTH ON THE 1/4 SECTION LINE FOR 2 MILES TO THE STONE
HE FOUND AT THE NORTH 1/4 CORNER OF SECTION 20-17-11 AT THE TERMINUS
OF THE FIRST ROAD ON THIS ROAD SURVEY

2) THIS FIRST ROAD EXTENDS EAST ON THE SECTION LINES FOR 1323 FEET TO
THE STONE HE SET FOR THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SECTION 29-17-11,
“WHERE IT HAD BEEN LOCATED BEFORE FROM INDICATIONS IN THE
GROUND?”, TO BEGIN THE FIRST ROAD ON THIS ROAD SURVEY

R. H. EDMISTON, COUNTY SURVEYOR FROM 1884 TO 1887, IN A ROAD SURVEY FOR

ROAD NUMBER 346 RECORDED IN ROAD RECORD BOOK "C" ON PAGES 334 TO 346

PETITION BY A. F. MAXWELL AND OTHERS FOR THE RESURVEY AND DEFINITE

LOCATION OF TWO ROADS IN TOWNSHIP 17-11 [PACKET 597 IN THE VAULT IN THE

COUNTY SURVEYOR'S OFFICE] THAT HE SURVEYED ON NOVEMBER 26, 1886, WERE

ESTABLISHED AT THE SAME WIDTH AS ORIGINALLY LOCATED ON JANUARY 8,

1887 AS NOTED BY T. E. McMILLAN, CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY

COMMISSIONERS, AND WAS RECORDED ON MARCH 14, 1887 BY ROLAND LAKIN,

COUNTY CLERK, SAID THAT HE SET A 4” X 9” X 16” LIMESTONE ON THE RESERVE

LINE ON THE SOUTH LINE OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 29-17-11 ON LINE

WITH A HEDGE RUNNING NORTH. THIS POINT WAS MADE BY THE AGREEMENT OF

WILLIAM ERNST AND MR. DAVIS, WHO OWNS LAND ON THE NORTH, ON THE FIRST

ROAD ON THIS ROAD SURVEY.

HIS SURVEY NOTES SHOWS THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION:

1) THIS FIRST ROAD EXTENDS WEST ON THE SECTION LINES TO THE 4” X 10” X
177 LIMESTONE MARKED “1/4” HE SET FOR THE SOUTH 1/4 CORNER OF SECTION
29-17-11, BY THE AFFIDAVITS OF S. M. DILL, CHARLES DRAKE, AND T. B. DAVIS,
THEN EXTENDS NORTH ON THE 1/4 SECTION LINE FOR 2 MILES TO THE STONE
HE FOUND AT THE NORTH 1/4 CORNER OF SECTION 20-17-11 AT THE TERMINUS
OF THE FIRST ROAD ON THIS ROAD SURVEY

2) THIS FIRST ROAD EXTENDS EAST ON THE SECTION LINES FOR 1323 FEET TO
THE STONE HE SET FOR THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SECTION 29-17-11,




“WHERE IT HAD BEEN LOCATED BEFORE FROM INDICATIONS IN THE
GROUND”, TO BEGIN THE FIRST ROAD ON THIS ROAD SURVEY
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